
BDU 22 32-27 1 G
API: 30-059-20551

Pit closure information 

GPS Coordinates of Pit Marker & Center of Pit :

36.1109169 , -103.5131919



IN ADDITION:

1) NOTICE OF DEED FILED WITH HARDING COUNTY CLERK AS PER 19.15.17.13.E.(4)
2) PICTURE OF LOCATION SHOWING PIT AREA AND MARKER

INFORMATION ENCLOSED WITH PIT CLOSURE REPORT:

1) ORIGINAL PIT CLOSURE  PERMIT.  



ORIGINAL C - 144













SITTING REQUIREMENTS, 19.15.17.10.A.(1)



SITTING REQUIREMENTS : 19.15.17.10.A.(1), (a)

WELL: 22 32 27 1 G

NEW MEXICO OFFICE OF THE STATE ENGINEER

OFFSET AREA : DEPTH OF WELL

SECTIONS WITHIN ONE MILES RADIUS

22N- 32E,  SECTIONS 21,22,23,26,27,28,33, 34, 35 NO DATA

NEAREST SECTIONS WITH DATA

SOUTH

21N - 32E, SEC :

02 210’

03 165’

03 110’

BASED ON THIS INFORMATION OXY ESTIMATES TOP OF WATER AT A DEPTH > 50 FT FROM SURFACE.



SITTING REQUIREMENTS : 19.15.17.10.A.(1), (b),(c), (e), (f), (h).



SITTING REQUIREMENTS : 19.15.17.10.A.(1),(g).



SITTING REQUIREMENTS : 19.15.17.10.A.(1), (i).





PIT DESIGN
GPS Coordinates of Pit Marker & Center of Pit :

36.1109169 , -103.5131919



LOCATION OF TESTING POINTS 

















From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
To: "Albert_Giussani@oxy.com"
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
Subject: RE: pit closure reposts
Date: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 9:35:00 AM

Mr. Al Giussani,
 
OCD has reviewed your submittal for pit closure for:
 
NAME:           BDU 22 32 – 27 1 G
API #:             30-059-20551
 
Original C-144 application and closure was approved on September 12, 2011.
 
This pit will be considered closed once revegetation has been verified, Reclamation NMAC
 19.15.17.13, H.  Photographs shall be submitted to the OCD for proof.
 
The following items were missing from your closure:
 

1.      19.15.17.13 NMAC E, closure notice
 
Please submit.
 
Please keep in mind the time frame of pit closures for future pits.  If the contents of the pit are
 still considered “wet”, the liquids shall be removed and properly disposed of.  Pits should not
 be open more than 60 days.  If there may be an exceedance of that time frame an extension
 for pit closure must be submitted to the District 4 office, prior to exceeding the time limit.
 
Leonard Lowe
Engineering Bureau
Oil Conservation Division
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Frances
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004
Office: 505-476-3492
Fax: 505-476-3462
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
 
From: Albert_Giussani@oxy.com [mailto:Albert_Giussani@oxy.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 11:55 AM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>
Subject: pit closure reposts
 
Mr. Lowe,
 

mailto:Albert_Giussani@oxy.com
mailto:WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us
mailto:Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us
mailto:leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/


As you are aware 3 temporary pits have been closed  and the 4th for which we received  permission
 to deep trench is in the process of being closed, copies of the ground test analysis for the area
 below the pit’s lining were sent to you on 10/7/2015.
 
I am enclosing the first of the pit closure reports I am putting together, did not want to wait for all
 four to be ready instead I figure I sent the first one , this will give you a chance to review and send
 my way any feedback that you might have as to shortcomings or additional info you need.
 
 
Thank you in advance for your help . 
 
Respectfully,
 
Alberto (Al) Giussani
Senior Engineering Advisor, Reservoir
OXY  USA Inc.
 
Phone: Cellular: 806 638 1296
 
 
 
 


